Redacted
From:

Sent: 5/8/2013 11:47:12 AM
To: Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
Redacted

Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: request to meet / FW: Phase 3 of R.08-12-009: small working group sessions

Aloke,

I will need to check with people’s availability for a meeting to discuss the Energy Data Center
proceeding. I'll work on this and let you know as soon as possible.

No problem on rescheduling the CDA meeting on Monday. Can you let[Redacted \
(copied on this email) dates on which you’d like to reschedule the CDA meeting? She can
coordinate it with PG&E staff.

Thanks,
Redact
ed

Redacted

Redacted

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday. May 08, 2013 11:43 AM
To: |Redacted

Subject: FW: request to meet / FW: Phase 3 of R.08-12-009: small working group sessions
Importance: High

David:
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Redacted i out and the autoresponder referred to you. Please see the note below.

As aresult, I would need to ask that we postpone yet again the CDA meeting scheduled for
Mon.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.5239
aloke. gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Gupta, Aloke

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:39 AM

To:|Redacted

Cc: Lee, Audrey

Subject: request to meet/ FW: Phase 3 of R.08-12-009: small working group sessions
Importance: High

Redacted

I am on the Energy Division Staff and have been asked to get involved with this proceeding to
support the parties efforts in addressing the goals set out for the rulemaking. I will be
collaborating with Audrey Lee and ALJ Hechts.

I would like to get some time with PG&E lead representatives working on this proceeding to
get PG&E’s perspectives on pending issues and discuss some ideas for moving forward.

With a workshop scheduled on Mon, I would like to get engaged as quickly as possible.
Would it be possible to arrange a meeting this afternoon at 3:30 or 4 or possibly Fri 4pm. To
make 1t easier given the short notice, I can come to PG&E HQ for this meet.
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Please let me know if your team can be available.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

01 415.703.5239
aloke. gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: |Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 1:26 PM

To: Jeff. deason@cpisf.org; SDPatrick@Sempralltiliies.com; SPinceti@ioces.ucla.eduy;

fadia. khourv@sce.com; ATrial@SempraUtilities.com; sachu.constantine@energycenter.org; Salvacion,
Lisa-Marie; Thomas, Sarah R.; bnusbaum@turn.org; PHenderson@nrde.org; Warner, Christopher
(Law); tien@eff.org; jody_london _consulting@earthlink.net; ebailey@haas.berkeley.edu; m.dorsi@d-e-
c-a.0rq; MichaelBovd@sbeaglobal.net; wynne@braunlegal.com; Lourdes.Jimenez-Price@SMUD.org;
ALambarri@semprautiliies.com; barry. hooper@sfgov.ora; charlie.buck@energycenter.org;
DOkuni@semprautilities.com; dave.carey@harcourtbrown.com; dielix@northlightpower.com;

David Wollman@NIST .gov; Eric. Merki@Navigant.com; Jennifer@Sound-Data.com;
lettenson@nrdc.org; mharamaticgmail.com; Monisha R _Shah@Ceq.Eop.gov; pamathew@ibl.gov;
pramod@ces-itd.com; sephra.ninow@energycenter.org; sswarcop@marinenergy.cony,
smacmillan@stanford.edu; TBrunello@Calstrat.com; robbie@BrighterPlanet.com; andrea@imt.org;
megan.hertzler@xcelenergy.com; noel hatcher@xcelenergy.com; Naflab@@semprautilities.com;
csummers@semprautilities.com; Chirstine. Hungeling@itron.com; MReynolds@Citvoflrvine.org;
Tarasova, Catherine; SPauker@wsar.com; ilynch@eff.org; Steph@Eff.org; aschwartz@solarcity.com;
Stewart28@linl.gov; conrad@efficiencyfirstca.org; eschroeder@kfwlaw.com;
ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us; knotsund@berkeley.edu; jurban@law berkeley.edu;
LBailey@law.berkeley.edu; ekelly@marinenergyauthority.org; a.shumavon@d-e-c-a.01q;
NWales@calwater.com; berlin@susieberlinlaw.com; Jeffery. Ogata@Energv.Ca.Gov;
nichnson@consumercal.org; Christine. Awtrev@energy.ca.gov; cholmes@energy.state.ca.us; Lee,
Audrey; Best, Carmen; Myers, Christopher; Villarreal, Christopher; Hecht, Jessica T.; Hieta, Karin M.;
Hardy, Katherine; Zafar, Marzia; Sullivan, Timothy J.; jennifer. martin-gallardo@energy.ca.gov,
svlvia.bender@eneray.ca.gov; GFitzgerald@oaklandnet.com; sbaneriessolarcity.com;
smurphyv@ioes.ucla.edu; burleson1@linl.gov; mark@tulepartners.com; mieinglass@enemoc.com;
STougas@icfi.com; esteiner@emiconsulting.com; churmester@energy-solutions.com;
dehia@solarcity.com

Cc: Eric.Yamashita@sce.com; Summers, Christopher A (CSummers@semprautilities.com); Aftab,
Nadia (NAftab@semprautilities.com); Doring, Ernest; Costadone, Amy Kight; Mayers, Corey; Howe,
Tyler; Joseph, John G.; Samson, Renee; Bayless, David; Bustamante, Claudia; Hecht, Jessica T.; Lee,
Audrey; mhardt@us.ibm.com; Reuben.Schwartz@sfgov.org; zelizabeth@ioes.ucla.edu; Murphy,
Sinnott (smurphy@ices.ucla.edu); Karen Notsund (knotsund@berkeley.edu);

Christine Awtrey@energy.ca.qov

Subject: Phase 3 of R.08-12-009: small working group sessions

Parties to Phase 3 of R.08-12-009 (Energy Data Center),

SB GT&S 0307612


mailto:aloke._qupta@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:Jeff.deason@cpisf.otq
mailto:SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:SPincetl@ioes.ucla.edu
mailto:fadia.khoorv@sce.com
mailto:ATrial@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:sachu.constantine@enerqycenter.org
mailto:bnusbaum@turn.org
mailto:PHenderson@nrdc.org
mailto:tien@eff.org
mailto:iodv_london_consultinq@earthlink.net
mailto:ebailev@haas.berkelev.edu
mailto:m.dorsi@d-e-c-a.orq
mailto:m.dorsi@d-e-c-a.orq
mailto:MichaelBovd@sbcglobal.net
mailto:wvnne@braunlegal.com
mailto:Lourdes.Jimenez-Price@SMUD.org
mailto:ALambarri@semprautilities.com
mailto:barrv.hooper@sfqov.org
mailto:charlie.buck@eneravcenter.org
mailto:DOkuni@semprautilities.com
mailto:dave.carev@harcourtbrown.com
mailto:dfelix@northlightpower.com
mailto:David.Wollman@NlST.gov
mailto:Eric.Merkt@Navigant.com
mailto:Jennifer@Sound-Data.com
mailto:lettenson@nrdc.org
mailto:mharamati@gmail.com
mailto:Monisha_R_Shah@Cea.Eop.gov
mailto:pamathew@lbl.gov
mailto:pramod@ces-ltd.com
mailto:sephra.ninow@enerqvcenter.org
mailto:sswaroop@marinenerqy.com
mailto:smacmillan@stanford.edu
mailto:TBrunello@Calstrat.com
mailto:robbie@BriqhterPlanet.com
mailto:andrea@imt.org
mailto:meqan.hertzler@xcelenerqy.com
mailto:noel.hatcher@xcelenerqy.com
mailto:Naftab@semprautilities.com
mailto:csummers@semprautilities.com
mailto:Chirstine.Hunqelinq@itron.com
mailto:MRevnolds@Citvoflrvine.org
mailto:SPauker@wsqr.com
mailto:ilvnch@eff.org
mailto:Steph@Eff.org
mailto:aschwartz@solarcitv.com
mailto:Stewart28@llnl.gov
mailto:conrad@efficiencvfirstca.org
mailto:eschroeder@kfwlaw.com
mailto:ndesnoo@ci.berkelev.ca.us
mailto:knotsund@berkelev.edu
mailto:iurban@law.berkelev.edu
mailto:LBailev@law.berkelev.edu
mailto:ekellv@marinenerqvauthoritv.org
mailto:a.shumavon@d-e-c-a.org
mailto:NWales@calwater.com
mailto:berlin@susieberlinlaw.com
mailto:Jefferv.Oqata@Enerqy.Ca.Gov
mailto:niohnson@consumercal.org
mailto:Christine.Awtrev@enerqy.ca.gov
mailto:cholmes@enerqy.state.ca.us
mailto:iennifer.martin-qallardo@enerqy.ca.gov
mailto:svlvia.bender@enerqy.ca.gov
mailto:GFitzqerald@oaklandnet.com
mailto:sbaneriee@solarcitv.com
mailto:smurphv@ioes.ucla.edu
mailto:burleson1@llnl.gov
mailto:mark@tulepartners.com
mailto:mfeinqlass@enernoc.com
mailto:STouqas@icfi.com
mailto:esteiner@emiconsultinq.com
mailto:cburmester@enerqy-solutions.com
mailto:dchia@solarcitv.com
mailto:Eric.Yamashita@sce.com
mailto:CSummers@semprautilities.com
mailto:NAftab@semprautilities.com
mailto:mhardt@us.ibm.com
mailto:Reuben.Schwartz@sfqov.org
mailto:zelizabeth@ioes.ucla.edu
mailto:smurphv@ioes.ucla.edu
mailto:knotsund@berkelev.edu
mailto:Christine._Awtrev@enerqy.ca.gov

Below is the information for the upcoming small working group sessions and the list of
attendees. Please let|Redacted know if you have any questions
about logistics.

A representative from each IOU will be available on the phone for any specific factual
questions related to data access, protocols or formats. This may help avoid factual questions at
the May 22 all-party meeting.

1. Monday, May 13 at 1pm with DECA

Location: PG&E, 77 Beale St., Conference Room 305

Call-in-|Redacted

Name Company
ALJ Jessica Hecht CPUC
Audrey Lee CPUC
Lee Tien EFF
Jennifer Urban ~ UC Berkeley Law
Lila Bailey UC Berkeley Law

Moritz Hardt IBM research
Aram Shuvoman DECA
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2. Wednesday, May 15 at 9am with the Local Government Group, Karen Notsund (UCB),

Sinnott Murphy & Zoe Elizabeth (CCSC), and Christine Awtrey (California Energy

Commission)

Location: PG&E, 245 Market St., Conference Room 1411

Call-in- Redacted

Name Company
ALJ Jessica Hecht CPUC
Audrey Lee CPUC
Lee Tien EFF
Jennifer Urban UC Berkeley Law
Lila Bailey UC Berkeley Law
Moritz Hardt IBM research
Jody London Local Government

Sustainable Energy Coalition

Barry Hooper SF Department of the

Reuben Schwartz

Sinnott Murphy
Zoc Elizabeth
Karen Notsund
Christine Awtrey

Environment

SF Department of the
Environment

UCLA

UCLA

Energy Institute at Haas
California Energy
Commission
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I will be out of the office from Wednesday, May 8 through Monday, May 13. For any logistics
questions during that time, please contact |Redacted |
For any substantive/legal questions during that time, please contact Chris Warner (415-973-
6695;cjw5@pge.com).

Redacted | Senior Regulatory Case Manager | Pacific Gas & Electric Company |Redacted

PG&E . js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 58amn more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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